OFFICE OF THE PRIME MINISTER
P. 0. Box CB-10980

Nassau, Bahamas

February 26 2020

Mr. H. Campbell Cleare
Consultant

McKinney, Bancroft & Hughes
Nassau, Bahamas

Dear Sir,

°

Re: Crown Le.
I write to confirm that theNaticmal Ecor
2020 granted approval of ten (10) acres

contiguous to Colonial Heights sut di

presently conducting a survey to d
the request of ten (10) acres contigu

I also indicated during our discu
of the existing interest of two other :

The Surveyor General has just co
tomorrow, 27" February, 2020




